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Dear Phog: -

Our basketball coaches are having their inter-
pretation meeting in Kansas City on December 9 and 10
which is a Saturday and a Sunday. 1In fact, they are
bringing in the seventeen officials to the same
meeting who are officiating in Conference games. I
think I told you that we are having twelve reguler
officials who are working six Conference games a

plece and the remaining five are working two or three
as the case may be,.

Saw Louls Menze at Columbie last Saturday. He
states your group are meeting a week earlier. We
would like to also but in view of the fact that there
are three football games in our Conference on the
<nd on account of F. D. R. it becones necessary for
us tTOo move our meeting to a week later.

Would you be in a position to attend the meeting

to give us some first hand interpretation as a member
of the rules' committee.

With kind personal regards

A, g. g ilers

Executive Secretary
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